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ADDITIONAL MATERIAL
10:00 A.M. REGULAR MEETING

JUNE 12, 2018

SUBMITTED AT THE REQUEST OF

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT



BRIGWARD

COUNTY

Public Works Department
Facilities Management Division

115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 501 » Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 « 954-357-5500 « FAX 954-357-6136

MEMORANDUM
TO Broward County Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Scott Campbél‘, Wirector, Facilities Management Division

g

DATE: June 4, 2018

SUBJECT: Scrivener's Errors - Agenda ltem 6, June 12, 2018 Board Meeting

For the above referenced agenda item, the Fiscal Impact/Cost Summary currently reads:
“This is a revenue generating contract; there is no fiscal impact to Broward County.” The
item should read: “This is a revenue-generating agreement; there will be a loss of revenue
for location permitted use fee in the annual amount of $88,200 over the remaining
agreement term of three years and six months”.
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